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Presbytery of Sarnia,— - . -

Rev. James McKutcheon, minister of Corunna and Mooretown, Died 
on Dec. 19th, 1889.

Presbytery of Chatham,—

Rev. Thomas Tallach, minister of Dresden and Knox Church, Town­
ship of Chatham, died at Dresden on the 4th of February, 1890.

Presbytery of Huron,—

Rev. George Jamieson, minister without charge, on the 14th of Feb­
ruary, 1890. - • *>

Presbytery of Bruce,—

Rev. John Ferguson, M. A., B. D., minister of Geneva Church, Ches­
ley, died on the 15th of February, 1890.

CONGREGATIONAL CHANGES.

Presbytery of Paris,—

The congregations of Knox Church,1 Ingersoll, and St. Andrew’s 
Church, Ingersoll, were united into one pastoral charge, under the name of 
St. Paul’s Church, on the 17th day of December, 1889.

Presbytery of London,—
Melbourne and Riverside were formed into a pastoral charge on the 

1 st day of April, 1889.
Caradoc congregation was separated from Melbourne, joined with 

North Delaware, and formed into a pastoral charge, on 30th day of April, 
1889.

South Delaware and Tempo were united and formed into a pastoral 
charge on the 1st day of June, 1889.

Presbytery of Chatham,—

Colchester was separated from Amherstburg and made a mission sta­
tion on the 12th day of November, 1889.

The name of the congregation at Essex Centre was changed to that 
of Essex on the nth day of March, 1890.

Presbytery of Stratford,—

The congregation of Fullarton changed its name from “Fullarton” to 
“ Motherwell” on the 14th day of January, 1890.

The congregations of North Easthope and Hampstead were united 
into one charge, under the care of Mr. A. Stewart, on the 11th day of 
June, 1889.

SYNOD OF HAMILTON AND LONDON.


